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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025508 F22H 21 11:47

W Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

x5: 3 A/YL-HTF/1196 B F &R

B Form No. S.16-I_Sep 2023.pdf; B35 IE H.pdf; Z MR ET Bl pdf; 3B+ KIBEEMI E Bl pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 11:43 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: A/YL-HTF/1196 % 78 & i

From:

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 11:41 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND <jmhkwok@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/YL-HTF/1196F 7R & i}
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Form No. S16-1 8% S16-1 98

(ii) For Type (ii) application (£55(ii) B 55

(a) Operation involved

AR THE

[] Diversion of stream o] 5 4

[ Filling of pond fE i

Area of filling HEHHEIFE ... 320 ........... sq.m I3 ﬁAbout 4
Depth of filling HEHEZERE ... 0.8 ... m 3K #AAbout 47

) Filling of land £+
g

Area of filling HE - ......... 3028 .. sqm Ik PAbout £

Depth of filling -2 ........08 ... m 3k #fAbout £
[] Excavation of land %1+

Area of excavation ¥ZEHTHFE  .oovvvviiiiiiiieennn. sqm 5k CAbout %Y

Depth of excavation =+ 7258 . ...l m >f CAbout &

(Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion, the extent
of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)

(55 B H SR B ettt S > DUROATAEA0E ~ SRR ~ SRR o AR e/ e &)

(b) Intended
use/development

HEETHIRR®R %

Bl 1 S IHYE LU EHER TR S

(iii) For Type (iii) application #£55(iii) B H 5

(a) Nature and scale

(EREPE

[] Public utility installation /\ FI S5 3£ B

[] Utility installation for private project F/ A &5 &1/ F 25 ks

Please specify the type and number of utility to be provided as well as the dimensions of
each building/structure, where appropriate

FALARREENIE MR > UEEEREEYRERY(HEVRE - SRR

Dimension of each
/building/structure (m) (LxWxH)

Number of installation
Name/type of installation

5B AT T %}‘gsm AR ) e R )

CR) (& xFi x &)

a7 M E B R BT R)

(Please illustrate on plan the layout of the installation

6 Part 6 (Cont’d) £E 6 #5r (&)
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